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ok, per this e-mail, CCA will recurn confidential DNs 11854-04 and 11855-04 to the source.

thanks.

From: Adrienne Vining

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 4:04 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Todd Bohrmann

Subject: FW: Dkt 040001-EI - Confidential DNs

Marguerite--it is okay to return those confidential documents because FPL revised the redaction on those documents, and the

document nos. you referenced are the older version of the documents. Let me know if you have any further questions.
Thanks.

From: Cochran Keating

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 2:19 PM
To: Adrienne Vining

Subject: FW: Dkt 040001-EI - Confidential DNs

FYI

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 2:18 PM
To: Todd Bohrmann

Cc: Cochran Keating

Subject: Dkt 040001-EI - Confidential DNs

C Mt Todd.

CO&A—rcc'd:-a letter (attached to e-mail) asking that confidential DNs 11854-04 and 11855-04 be returned or destroyed, due to the filing of
CTRvised answers to staff's 6th (#47) & 7th (#48) interrogatories.

Ecﬁeasa-ad*fise CCA as to the destruction or the return of confidential DNs 11854-04 and 11855-04 to the source.
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